

Print & Digital Craftswoman

Courtney Hendricks

Please view my online portfolio at courtneyhendricks.com

✉ courthendricks@gmail.com

📞 (541) 680 1057



🌐 [in/courtneyhendricks](https://www.linkedin.com/in/courtneyhendricks)

🐦 [@CourtHendricks](https://twitter.com/CourtHendricks)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts: Advertising and Journalism

University of Oregon
Class of 2013

PROFILE

Hello, I'm Courtney, a graduate of the University of Oregon and a graphic designer. I've been working with Adobe programs for over ten years, but I'm just as comfortable using a pencil and paper to express ideas. My aim is to create meaningful, lasting work that is both useful and beautiful.

EXPERIENCE

Communications Manager

Umpqua Valley Arts Association
June 2014 - Present

- Print Collateral
- Website Management
- Event Photography

- Social Media Management
- Marketing Strategy
- Press Releases / Newsletters

Freelance Designer & Developer

Anvil Northwest
February 2014 - Present

- Print Collateral
- Website Design
- Front-End Development

- WordPress Theme Development
- Website Maintenance
- Studio Photography

Graphic Designer

EMU Marketing & Design
October 2012 - October 2013

- Print Collateral
- Website Design
- UX Testing

- Wireframe Design for User Focused Site Functionality
- Portrait Photography

PAST EXPERIENCE

Freelance Graphic Designer

Interactive Balance
Data Visualization Company
2011-2012

Web Editor, UI/UX Designer & Photographer

OR Magazine - iPad Magazine at UO
Spring 2012

Design Editor

Oregon Voice Magazine
Arts & Culture Magazine at UO
2009-2012

TECHNICAL SKILLS / PROGRAMS

Graphic Design ▶ Adobe CC | Brand Development | Identity & Logo | Grid Systems & Typography

Web Design ▶ Sketch | Responsive, Mobile-First Approach | Google Analytics | SEO Practices

Development ▶ HTML | CSS / Sass | JavaScript / jQuery | WordPress | Grunt / Gulp | Git / GitHub | Dev Tools

General ▶ Basecamp | Constant Contact | Social Media Management | Studio & On-Site Photography

REFERENCES

Sandee McGee | *Gallery Manager*, Umpqua Valley Arts Association | 541 530 8416 | sandee@uvarts.com

Brooke Eisen | *Director of Marketing*, University of Oregon | 541 346 0703 | beisen@uoregon.edu

Deborah Morrison | *Professor of Advertising*, University of Oregon | 541 954 4872 | debmor@uoregon.edu